From: Dan Jones

Sent: 25 April 2019 13:12

To: Planning Enquiries

Subject: Planning Application P182726/0, Land forming Green Farm, Lyonshall, Kington,
Herefordshire - Objection

Afternoon Chloe,

| would like to bring to your attention Page 74 of the Hereford Times dated Thursday
April 25, 2019.

"A site with 15 purpose built broiler sheds, 2 x 3 bed bungalows and associated
stores, offices, gas tanks and feed bins for sale in Hereford at the moment".

How can the request for planning at Lyonshall on green space with all the comments
already put forward be considered further? With units for sale and empty there can
be no justification to construct a new industrial unit in open countryside.

Regards

R Jones
HR3 6QX



